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Memorandum
Item 10f

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE: October 24, 2024

SUBJECT: Board Committee Assignments

As a member of the CCSD School Board, each individual has the opportunity to volunteer for a
committee they are interested in serving on. Below is a list of committees for the Board’s
consideration. With the exception of the Negotiations Committee, only one (1) member needs to be
available on each committee; however, two (2) members may volunteer, if interested.

Board Policy Committee

Budget Committee

Indigenous Education Committee
Facilities Committee

Nutrition & Wellness Committee
Emergency Operations Committee
Curriculum & Programs Committee
Negotiations Committee

Sick Bank Committee

Suggested Motion(s): Move to approve the committee assignments, as presented.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



